From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Sent: 7/25/2011 4:25:08 PM

Subject: FW: Hearing Documents

Attachments: Documents for Hearing.pdf

With respect to the attached documents that Faith circulated earlier, USAO advises that it would like the
committee to make the following redactions to protect the ongoing and future indictments:

Ménica

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:11 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMQO); Crabb, John D. (USADQC);
Crabb, John D. (ATF); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: FW: Hearing Documents

Importance: High

FYI

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 12:15 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Fw: Hearing Documents
Importance: High

From: Pinto, Ashok [ mailto: Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Hearing Documents

Hi Molly,

As discussed, the Committee will hold a hearing tomorrow on Operation Fast and Furious. The hearing
may make use of some of the attached documents. We wanted to give you some notice, in case you
believe we need to redact some of this information to protect the ongoing cases.

Please feel free to call or e-mail as soon as possible if there is anything you would like to discuss.

Thank you,

DOJ-FF-52503



Ashok

DOJ-FF-52504
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